R

T p——a e

5. ANNEXURES
A:_méz_lf Y
EMHes mbees

©FSIENG SRINIVHI
EHF.SIDEN'I‘[;".L SECRETARIAT

My Mo PSCSADOMSL
Soptember 1y , 2023 o

an. Jusstice § [ Imam
Relired Judge of the Supeetne Courd

Dlenar Bir,

Appaintment of Commilles of Inquiry ints allegations made by the "Channcl-{*
Televisia n.]“mgmm:::e : 5

.-";Jregations have been made by the telovision programme Ltled *'Sei Lanka's Enster
Bombings - Dispatches” broadeast by Lhe British tilevision chapnel *Chaanel -4 on
September 05, 2023 to the senjor goverament militacy intelligence sfficial and certain
palitigians of Sri Lanka that they had conneetions with sulcide bambers of the Baster
Sunday Bomnb Attacks on april 21, 2019,

02. Therelors, the Hon. President has deemed [l necessary Lo appoint a Committee of
Inquicy lo iriquice inte and report on whother the persons, who have been alleged by the
aforesaid television programme, id enpaged ln any ack or Gmissfon in relation to G
Enster Sunday Bomb Attacks and complicity with the suicide bombers af {he Exster
Sunday Bomb Abtacks,

03. On the directions of the Hon. President, T wish 1o appaint you as e Chairman
of (he above Commiltee, The other Members of (he Cammitics of Inquiry are as fillows:

1. Alr Chief Marshal Jayalath Weerakkody = Iember
Retired Commander of the 5ri Lanka Alr Force wry : ?ZI?
P ey
2. Mr, Harsha AJ. Soza - Mombor g ﬁi g &‘F{E Tt g)
Presldent’s Cotnsel i

™
B o . . . /5’ T
M. A compact disk including the aforementioned television programme is attached

biercia, L] in&iz—if

* 05, Ms. Sarathanjali Manoharan, Senior Assistant Sceretacy to the Prosident will agl 23 .
the Secredary fo the aforesaid Commitlee of Inquiry, Sarath Eﬂjaﬁ MH o aran
Senlor Assistant Secratary to the Prasid- -
Fresidentizl Secretariat
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0. Accordingly, yo are kindly roquested fo snbumil your reparl on ‘mf':lrdf;ggmm e
iy logethia with yeur recommendalions Lo the Hon, Presideni dn orbaione i
31 023,

Yeoife coaperntion i!1:['_1IIﬁUirnE lhe aljectives and tasks of the Comittee is greaily
hjlpr-:n:].ﬂw[._

Yours failldully,

EMS B Ekanayake

T Beoretiry tw the President

Copies o

1.
5
3.

o

Secretary (o the Prime Mintster

Seeretary 1o the Cabinet.of Ministers

senjor Additianal Secrtary o the Frosldont

{Homan Reseurces Managementand Ardminisieation)

- Additionat Secretary to s Preside

{Agency Ca-ordination Division)

Chief Binancial Offieer, Presidentin] Secretariat
Mz Saraihanjali Maniharan,

Senior Assistant Secretary (o the President and
Secretary (o Ue sald Commitivs of lnguiry:
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: The Comwttee of {nqu:w appomted by the Hon President tcr _

inqmre into the allegations made in the Channel 4 Television

7 F’mgramme titled ‘Sri Lanka’s Easter Bombings - Dispatches’

“aired- ‘on ‘5th September 2023, requires the address. and/c-r

'I'-___whereabouts and contact details of Mr. Hanzeér Azad Maulana N
for furtherproceedlngs of the mve&tlgatmn -

-":._:

The public is also anted to provide any reievant mformation

“pertaining’ to* the tEI”EgatEOﬂS made: in the above-mentloned*'
Channei 4tEIev;smn Pfﬂgramme & iy gy

.'..'--.u:c 2wt '.“'—i‘ﬂ.l" poang ity lim . B i “ “f = ;
If yuu are.in possesamn cf-such mformatmn please contact the :
5t underSigned via the contact details given below on or before

113 November 2023 a[r:-ng with detallk of}fcur full name, address-..

and contar:t detalls gt . “fas; .
RS fif 4 A hj_ P x :

s Manahafan {hfr) {‘l ; :.' '_-.:-. 1-_-'-\-_ el SV, W TR

Ll NE e g, m“ ' ST e T

Secretary, CﬂmmlﬁPF of rnquw fnto Aiiegatlcns Made b‘{ the:'_'

‘Channe! ‘4’ Telewsmn Prr::-gramme

Premdentlaf Secretariat e F“F%:gﬁ& Qg@%’”

: 3“’ Floor, Qld Chartered Bulldmg, ; i

Janadhlpathl Mawatha Coiomba 01 m

p.,*;[cel.iq
cdcm@presrdentsoff"ce Ik i s
-.:.\'_ _-;ﬂi...,. :

EQIQL‘.{tgl.:)er 2023 e Sarmhhnjatl Mannhar&n .
:__,.‘J i e _ ¥ ?enierAxsistantSearﬂhrytutlm!’mlddm ;
S e AN T e L Pl‘esldunﬂawecr&ra-lat E
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Annex B

Ref. No ¢ PS/FID/ID/0Z/08
Date : 06 Octobar 2024

United Nations High Commissioner for Hunian Rights
Office of the United Nattuns High Commisstoner for Human Rights
Switzerland

Boar Sir

‘Channel 4 isi
Dispatehos’ 4i th Syt
This refers to the above-mentioned televislon programme broadcast/telecast by Channel

4 meddia institure pertalning to the Easter Sunday Bombings that took place in Sri Lanka
on 21 April 20179,

Subsequent to the broadcast, the Hoen. President of Sri Lanka appointed a Cm:nmitten of
Inguiry chalred by a retired Supreme Court |udge to javestigare the allegations made
therein,

“The Comimittes has observed that the broadcast states that, Mr. LA, Moulana quate "hus
presented sworn testimany Lo the United Nocions Human Rights Councll” unquote on the
above subject fAccordingly, The Committee has dirccted me, in my capacity as the
Secretary to the Committee, to obtain confirmation from your office whethcr the above
quoted statement is factually correct and 1T 5o, to request for a certified copy of the
submission made by Mr. Maclana far the use in the proceedings of the Investigation:

Your copperation in this matter is much appreciated.

Thank ygu
Yours sincerely

£

Sarathanjali Manaharan
Senior Assistant Secretary to the President
Secretary, Committee of Inquiry into Allepations Made by the Channal 4" Television

Broadeast/Telecast

‘Telephone  :+94114354354

Fax +94114354607
Email address: sasl Sd@presidentsolficetk ?ﬁq g:;‘g f;ﬁ:}?%f
"' gt s

Sarathanjali Manobheran
Seqlor Asslatant Secretary fo the 8 Presiient

24 Presidential Secretariat




NATIONS UNIES #22 @ UNITED NATIONS
: g HUMAN RIGHTS
D.RC'ITS uE,,‘;,ﬂ?mmE @ L& QRNICH B 26 4154 devaATaL

IARROOMLULEARIAT ALK DROSES [0 L'I.u.'l:mﬂ =0 FICE G THR HICR) COSS B85 4045 FOR JiLMAN 230K TS
PALALS DESATIONS « 1211 GEKUMS :-J_.sxrlnr.l'.u.-q_\.'n
Weriubehr g« TELE 04 239 00 - FAKD H81 32 900 S0 0 BN rg reriboh e oy

The OIS0 the B igh Commissiener for Hutnan Rights presents its compliments to e
Permanent Mission of the Wemocratic Socinlist Republic of Sti Larika to the United Nations in
Geneva and has the hoaour fa refer 1o the former's Note Verbale no. D372023 dated & Octaber
2023, transmitting a%etter addressed to the United Nations H igh Cammissioner for Human Rights
from the Secectary 19 thé Committer of Inquiry ime Allegations made by the 'Channel 4'
Television Groadeast. . '

Flease find atiached o response to that letier from the Director of the Ficld
Operations and Technical Coopeintion Division. We would be gratefal if this could be
transmitied 10 the Secretary of the Commitiee of [nguiry,

The Office avails ftseif of this opperiunity {0 renew to the Permanent Mission of
the Demoeralic Socialist Republic of Sri Lunka to the United Offiee in Cencva, the assurances
of its highest consideration,

Genevn, 1 December 2023

Permanent Mission of fhe Democratic Socialist Republic of St Lanka
to the United Nations Offico and other intemational orgomizations in
Gepeva

56, Rue de Moiflebeau - 1209 Geneva

Plione : +41 22 9187251

Fax: +41 22 734 90 B4 T e S
. E ok q%‘—" 4 s
Email: prun genevaidenfy. pov |k ) it i L G
' . X"‘ ”Eﬁ—“
. -'J.-r‘:.;lkﬂ-'(-‘- \1'-1_

¥

Sarathanjall Manoharan
Sentar Assigtant Secrotary fo the Presidnt
Presidentlal Secratarat
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NATIONS UNIES g3 UINITED NATIONS
DROITS DE UHOMME Q@ %‘&%} HUMAN RIGHTS

LLLIR L ERRITPIT AFFICE OF T28 0154 CRMRGTISALY

HAUT-COMMISSARIAT ALEX DReNT S pr L0n0d g « OFFICE OF THR Hm‘u_m_MH!sa.lnn'ﬁk FOIL HjsEs 8 RICHTS
' PALAIE DOS HATIONS - 1211 CENEYA 1, SWITARALAND
v, ohilr g o TRLs ) AEA1T R0 BANE 41 2T 9008 4 E-RAAL: gheb et Bun e

| December 2023

&ir, . , @ |
[ wish to acknowledgd the receipt of yaur lelter dated 6 October 2023, trunsinitted on 13
Celober 2021,

:F. 3 -

I that letter you have requiested confinmation of the factual correcingss of the statement
made in a inedia broadeast ihat Mr A Moilang “has presented swom testimony to the United
Natiens Flumen Rights Cauncil™. The Office ol the High Commissioner for Human Riplts
(“the Office™ has na knowledge of any subinisslons mude direstly to the Human Righis
Council, :

However, theough resolutions 46/ and 5171 en “Promating reconcilintion,
necountability and human rights jn S Lania®, the Human Rights Council "recognizeld) the
imporange of preserving and enalysing evidence relnting to violalionis and abuses of human
fights and relnted erimes in Sri Lanka with 1 view to advaneing sceountability” and decided to
sirengthen in this regard the ¢a pacity of the Office'of the High Commissioner for Hum an Rights
"o collect, cansolidate, analyse and preseeve infarmation and evidence and to develop passible
strategies for future accounts bility processes for gross violations of hurman rights oe sericus
violations of international bumanitarian law iy Sri Lanka, o advacate for victims and SUPYIVrS,
and te suppait relevant judicint ang olher proccedings, including in Member States, with
compelsnt jorisdiction™,

In relation to the wark being carried out by this Office pursuant to these Human Rights
Council resolutions, we have na in formation pertaining to your request for which we have
tonsent to share with vour Commitics of Inquity.

The High Cammissioner hopes the investigaticn inta the Easter Sundny bombings will
pursue all lines of inquiry, with the full participation of victims and their re presentatives. Oy
office ranains resdy ta engage fucther on this maiter and wil| study earefully vour Committee's
findings and recommendations.

Please accepl, Sir, the assurances of my highest consideration,

(,‘hristimf;;Iar)lr{‘ml'imann

Drivector
Field Operations nnd Technical Cooperation Division

TRUE COPY
Mr. Sarathanjali Mevoliaran

Senfor Assistant Secretecy (o the Presidént ' ‘g "'!Jf’" -
Secrelnry, Committee of liguiry iato Allegations E e

g 24
Made by the ‘Channel 4* Television BroadcastTelecest : L"Epki l

Sarathanfall Manoharan
Senbor Assistant Sacretary to the Prosidont
Presidential Secrotariat
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Annex D

ot

RefNo: PS/FLR/ID/02/68
Date. @ 27 Scptember 2024

Chief Bxeculive Offlcar
Channiel Four Television Corpoyation
United Kigpdom

Ttear Madam

‘Fh'i'_s refers to-the above-mentioned telovision programme brua’tﬂ_uast_,r’;ei_iz'c_:ait'by your
media station which halds sens|Bve content pertaining Lo the Easter Bombings that took
plice in Sri Lanka an the 215 of April 2019,

Subsequent to your hroadcast/telecast, the Hon. President of Sri Lanka. appuifued_ a
Committeeof 1nduiry to looknto the allegations made [n the programme. Accordingly, |
have been directed by the aforesaid committee Lo réquest you to send 4 representative
from your media station who s équipped with information and is conversant with r_E_gan_ﬂ
tothe contentof the progrommelwarder o Iesrif}_'r before the afarementio ned Commitles
of lnquiry regarding the facts prosented on the Easter Bombings in Sri Lurika.

Details of the date, time and venue could be decided on mutial agreement, Ir: which case
your representative prefers making the statement through electrenic media, wracuaily

convenient arrangements could be made,

Yourcooperation in this matter of significance to our countey wili be grentljrappreﬂatéd.

Thank yau
Yours sincerely

&
S.Manohacan

Senlor Assistant Secretary to the Prosident
Secretary, Committee of Inquiry inte Allegations Made by the 'Channel 4" Television

Broadeast/Telecast
Telephone  :+94124354354

Fax : +94114354607
Email address; sosl fed@prosidentsofficell Fu fF v
IRUE COPY

AN (.
-Lﬁ"lp{;. I"J-q
Sarathanjall Manoharan

Sentar Assistant Secretury to the President
Presidential Secretarlai
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Annex E

5 Mana.'mr_nn_ e ol :
Senlor Asslsleal Seerelary 4o (e President -, ; )
Secretary, Commiting of nguiry Inta Aliegattons Mads by Channal 4 Tele

By emal only: sasl fsd@pcnsiilontiolfice t :
CC: Sri Lanka High Commissian in the UK peail festlie-lapdon co.uk

Your ref: 5/F10,10/02/68
Dear Sirs

SelLanka's €aster Bombings - Dispatches (the Programme)

W wrile furthar ta your leHer of ¥ 5oplambar 2023, which we rocaivad via the Sel Lankan Hizh

Eemmission in Landon on 6 Octoher 2033,

W ﬂclkﬂﬂ‘-wfﬂfsc receint of your request 1o appeas befara the Commistee of fnquiny set up followdeg

the broadeast of the Programene [the Commiztee),

Lhonnel 4 is committed to aplirlding the highest standards of Journallsm
is central tothose printiples that we'de not agree 1o revenl the cunliﬁe{r;.t

pregrammes or to rlsclosa eanfldential journalistie matarlal, Providing such infarmation would
undarimine thie willingness ol Ingdhviduals te co-agarate with journalists, elicourage jaurnalists fram
disseminating informsation that it would be In the publie’s fntatest Lo knew and weakon the Betual

andfor perceived netrality of Journalists,

Far the sbove raasons, Channal A respecifully declines YUUF iavitation te appaer bofore the
Camaittee, The cantent of the Programme speaks for iteelf and Clhanne 4 has pathing to add

tovond the detalls sot aut shereln,

X = [} g
Ve wrlsh the Commlttas well in its Ingquiry,

Yours falthfully

Channel 4

28
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. Channsl 4
124 Horseferry Roed
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and Jauraalistic freadom, It
fal sovirees for our |

TRUE COPY
A

e lﬂl‘w[ 24
Sarathanfall 44 noharan
Sentor Assistant Secretary to the President
Presldantis] Secratariat
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Annex F(i}

RefNa:  PS/FID/ID0Z /68
ate : 20 October 2023

Ms. Aruii Wijewardane . Confidential
Sceretary -

Mlnistry of Foreign &g

Near Madam

‘Channel visi ra g E: 'y Easte
Dispalches” Aived on 5 September 2023 : Details of Mr, Hanzeer Azad Maulana

This has reference to the matter ahove,

There are uncontirmed reports suggesting that Mr. Hanzeer Azad Maulana is currently
residing in Switzerland, Consequently, | have been directed by the committes to request

" yourassistance in the following;
1. transmitting the attached letter to the Ambassador of Switzerland in Sri
Lanka through diplomatic channels, with the purpose of inquiring about any
available contact details fer Mr. Hanzeor Azad Maulana,
2. clarifying this matter by obtalning details about Mr, Hanzeer Azad Maulana's
whereabouts, contact informatian, and the status of his stay in Switzerand
through diplomatic channels In Switzerland.

Your caoperation in this matter of significance is greatly appreciated.

Thank you
Yours sinceraly

‘}'7/
CJJ 5. Manaharan

' Senior Assistant Sceretary to the President
Secretary, Committee of lnquiry into Allegations Made by the ‘Channel 4' Television

Programme

Telephone  : #94114354354

Fax 494114354607 i £
Email address: ccol@presidentsoffice.ll ?g‘% %jE Iﬁﬁiﬁ Eg'q?v
AT
s et ek

Sarathanjall Manoharan

Sentar Asstalant Secretary to the Presidant
Prasidantial Secrefariat
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Annex F(ii)

My No: PS/FID/IDS02/68
Date ¢ 20 Octoher 2023

Mr. Chinthaka Aboywicloama Urgent & Confldential

District Sceretary
Ampara

M, KA Rohana
Senfor Deputy Inspectar General of Palice
Eastern Provincs

Dear Sir .
ik j..-n- " " R : i N T i J - .

As you may be aware, the Hon, President has appalnted a Commitiee of Inquiry
tn look Iuto  the allegations made in the above-mentionod programme

broadcast/telecast by the Chanel 4 television station.

02. T have been directed by the abovesaid committee to request you o furnish the
committee with the address of Mr. Hanzeer Azad Maulana who is alleged to have heen
the Secretary of Hon. Sivanesathural Santhirakanthan, M.P. during thie year 2018, his
National ldentity Card Number, his present whereabouts, detalls of his Family and the
whereabouts of his family as early as possible to enable the Committee to conduct the
inquiry. This information is required as a first step (n the inquiry procedure,

03, Your cooperation in this matter of significance is greatly appreciated.

Thank you
Yours sincerely

b
§. Manoharan

Senior Assistant Secreta rif to the President
Secretary, Committee of Inguiry into Allegations Made by the ‘Channel 4 Television

Programme

Telephone : +94114354354 / Fax: +94114354607

Email address: c4cof@presidentsoffice Jk _— pTm g ‘:":d
TRUE COPY

LS5
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.}Eiahil‘f

Sarathanfall Manoharan
Senlor Assislant Secratary to the President
Prasidential Secretarlat
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Annex, F(iii)

Ref¥n : PS/FIDADOZ 60
Date @ 20 Octoler 2023
Confdential

Controller General _
Repaertaieat of [mmigration and Emigration

Dent Sir

m I. . u!s[ E :u IHi [rs Iilu!“rs Eﬂi or Eﬂn!]![!]"E - Il[ﬁ EEEHE:‘ a E‘-‘d o]

A= you may be aware, the Hon, Bresident has appointed a Connnittes of Inguicy te look Into the
illegations mace in the above-meationed programme broedcasy/relecast by the Chaone] 4 celevising
staton, in order to Investigate whiether those alleged have engaged in any act or omlssiga, and for
are comnplicit in the atfacks,

[ have been instrucied by the afarere ntioncd committee ta request that you provide the comaltiee
with the details of passports hald by M, Havzeer Armd Madlana, who Is alleged to have served a5 the
Seeretary to on, Sivancsatharal SanthUraanthan, M2 and information regaeding his travels using
those passports, This information it required a5 a first step in the inquiry procedure, Mr. Hanzeer
Aznd Maulana 15 safd to hava beft 51 Lenka in 2022,

The photagraph of M. Hanseer Arad Malana, taken us @ sereenshot from the telecast featuring hin
1 af Tollows.

Eindly provide the requested infarmation and particulars on or before 195 October 2023, Your
thmely response is essential for dhe secooss of the investigation of the Cogunities of lnquiry.

Thank you

Yuurs sincerhy

P -
]
2
£ Mancharan

Senfor Assistanl Secretary o the Peesident |
Secrelary, Cosmittee of luguicy into Allegatioas Made by the ‘Chanaal 4' Telavision Programnse

* Teleghone : 496014354354 [ Fuss +94114354607

Email add rass: edooidpresion tosffiemlk

RN

TRUE CLPY
An

~clvelry

Sarathanjail Manoharan

Senlor Asslstant Secretary ta ihe Prosident
Prasldential Secrefarlat
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Annex 3

RefNat  PS/FID/ID/0Z/GE |

‘Date ¢ 24 Octolier 2023

er Excetlenicy Ur (Mrs) $irl Walt

Ambassador of Sivitzerland in Sri Lanka
Embassy of Switzerdand

63, Srimatl 1LG. Senanayake Mawatha (Gregory's Ttoad)
Colombo 7

Your Excellency

Dispatches’ Aired on 3" September 2023 ; Details of Mr, Hanzeer Azad Moulana

The Hon. President of Sei Lanka has appointed a Commitiee of Inguiry te look Into the
allegations madé in the above-mentioned programme hroadeast/telecast by the
Channel 4 telovislon statlon, in order to investigate whether those alleged have engagod
inany act dr amission, and for ave complicitin the attacks, :

1 have been directed by the aforesaid committec to seek your assistance in ascertaining
whether Mr. Hanteer Azad Maulana, wha was featured in (he telecast is residing in
Switzerland and if so, 10 provide his contact derails which "are essential for the
completion of the investigations of the Committee of Inquiry.

Your cooperation in this matter of significance to our country will be greatly

appreclated,

Thank you
Yours sincerely

97,-"
S.Manoharan O /&

Senlor Assistant Secretary to the President

Secretary, Committee of lnguiry into Allegations Made by the ‘Channel &' Television

Programme

Telephone  : +94114354354
Fax $+04114354607
Email address: cdcol@presidentsoffice ik

STy

TRUE CGP
A

Tejoe i

Sarathanjall Manoharan
Senfor Aszistant Secratary to the Presidant
Presidentfal Secratariat
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2024/006

The Embass,r of Bwilzerand presents its compliments lo the Minlstry of Foreign
Alfairs of the Democratic Secialist Republic of S Lanka and, referdig lo e
Minisiry's Note; POL/W/23/204 Ref : POL/SD/01 dated 314 Oclober 2023, has the
hanaur to inform the Minisley as fallows:

Due lo data profection laws in Switzerdand, ne infonmation on individuals can be
given.

The Embassy of Swilzerland avalls ilself of this opporianity to renew Lo the Minisiny
of Foreign Affairs of the Democralle Sacialisl Republic of Sr Lanka (he assurances

of its highes! consideration ,Jg,j
e T

(o
Colomba, 16" January 21}2_?1

“1."-'!
f. 1
_;

TRUE Gopy
A

25 Dl"-‘
Ministy of Forelgn Affairs S 1 Manoharan
’ bl arathanja
ol ihe D x ' lis
Republic E}ﬂgﬁaﬁgnﬁc i Senlor Asslstant Secratary to the President
Prasidential Secretariat

Colembe
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Urgent & Confld en
S.Manolaran,

Senior Assistanl Secretary to the President,
Secretary, Commitiee of Inquiry into Allegations made by the* Chfwﬂ 4ZRetvision Programme,
Presidential Scerctirial, :

Gall Face Center Road,

Colombo 01,

Clianel 4 Television Programme Titled *Sri Lanka’s Easter Bombinas
Diispatches” Aired on 05% September 2023 @ Dedails of Hanzeer Azad Maulana

This refess to the [etier dated on 20L10.2023 and your namber PSFIDADIOZ/68 reparding the
abave matler 16 ask the details of Hapzear Azad Maulana,

(2. Accordingly, the reguired details were forwarded by Me.Livatharh Al Divisional Sécrotary
Kalmuagi are Torwarded Dere with for yolr necessary aclion plegse. (The letter of details is
attzched here with separatety.)

krama
(thlmka ‘!‘hw:g.:nt

bl ﬁxﬁ:ﬁ Sy F
Chinthaka Abeywickerima, L ﬁtg&—" @@?%

Government Agent / District Secretary, ' 'f,_/fr]_
Armnpara Administrative Districe, n.n._j_J T

Y T r:f-{ i
Sarathanjall Tl itan

Senior Asslstant Secretary to the Presldent
Presldential Secretaiiat

S o : £ LR
ggﬂeujfp.mﬁ Bsnistinen MS-??HH- ;gr,l?:" [Er Bl ] Cofabosmmy | peymemgn
oty e rtzzing At Bk | OERSEERNT Engineer ™
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R (EYTORSTFE, PRCPN g FarPie avoes Puzes baora 41 burinm il L, i s g bonads”
“Bacistied eliznis theaugh the exealfenl Public Servce b Ampara Dislricl.”
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Mchamed Milhlar Mohamed Hansir (Aasath Moulana)

Data
Full _”ﬂmf-‘. Mohamed Milklar Molvamed Hansir
NIC Number I B10343792V
Address o 3581Y/2, Miakbooliya Road, Haruthamunaf 118

Prasent Address Ho
Fimally 1t was registered Vates List of Maruthamunai -06 in 2013.

Family Details

1.

.!'Iiuﬂih er i lbrale b'b;e' Hooru Hayeema
HIC Mumber i 638133873V _
Address - 556/A74, Hijra Road, Maruthamunai -03 ~

Finally it was registered Votes List of Maruthamunai -06 in 2006.

Sister ' - Mohamed Mihlar Mahjafeen
HIC Number e AR SORRO3ZIZY. |
Address i 385/Y1241, .l.i.ai{hmh;.ra Road, Maruthamuna{ 06
' Step Father ;. mohamed Aboobucker Nasrullah
NIC Humber I 6820270570V
- Address ~ o 556/A/4, Kijra Road, Maruthamunai -03
Step Brother :- wmohamed Nasrullah Mohamed Ahnaf
. NIC Number - 971440252V
 Address . - 556!#.."-1 Hijra Road, Maruthamunaa 03 ,

?%iﬁw s “*a- ’:\éj'
- g L
lofflﬁf
Earathanjaﬁ Manoharan

Senior Asslsfant Secestary o the Prasidant
Pragidential Secretariat _
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Annex J

A Soded mboes
W samrdng ogiewnn

SRS pRESIDENTIAL SECRETARIAT

My No: PS/FID/ID/02/68
Date ;1 November 2023

Mr, Hanzeer Azad Mankna

Dear Sir

ombipgs -

A Commitiee afinquiry fs appointed by the Hon, President of Sl Lanka to Inguire inta the
allegations made in the aforesaid televislon broadeast on 5 September 2023 regarding
the Easter Sunday Bombings in Sri Lanka on 21+ April 2019,

Thave been directed by the eforesald Commitios of In¢pulry to request you to appear and
testify regarding the above befors the said committae o 15% November 2023 at
3.30pant.

Thank you
Yaurs sincerely

7
DT -1
S, Manoharan ;
senjar Assistant Secretary to the President/
secretary, Cominittes of Inguiry inta Allegations Made by the ‘Cliannel 4 Television
Propramme

Telaphone : +94114354354 / Fax: +94114354607

Emall address: pdcol@presidoneenifice ik

TRUE CORY
Lpn

15{‘-"“5'[1” -

Sarathanjali Manoharan

Senlor Asslstant Secretsry o the President

Prazidential Secretariat

o M DT G — e
e G v ek ol

ol b D gt }, ‘“: 33“§55: -mw} &l Zaeoag e b prBae e naten i

ke Face; COlemed 0] Teleahnnan | 98 4254 T
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Annex K

Mrs. N, Manogarm 4
Senior Assistant Secritary to the President

Cormmittee of Inquiry an the charges made in Channel 4 Telavision Programme

: i . % i
Televeslon Programnie titled “Easter Sunday Bomnb Attackin Sl Lanka - Loss of life”,
telecast on 05th Seplember 2023

 Pursuant to the discussion with the Leader of our party and the State Minlster of Rural
Road Dovelopment Hon, Sivanesathural Santhirakanthan who appeared before the ahove
Commission on 25.10,2023, | am herewith forwarding the fellowing documents  n the
hope thal they might be helpful In your further investigations.

1. The last date pn which M.M.M, Hanseer left for [ndia was 17.01.2022.
2. The first Volco record .MM, Hanseer sent fram India (File —A)
3. The veice record sent by MMM, Hanseer in response to the voice record

dispatched by the Leader of our Party and the State Minister of Rural Road
development on 26.0.2022 and copies of two letters from UNHCR (File = 8)

© 4. Thereplying voice record of MMM, Hanseer on 28.01.2022 {Flle - €}

5. The voice recerd sant by M.M.M. Hanseer on 05.02,2022 (File — p)

it LR

7. After 12.02.2022 all finks with M.M.MiEHanseer' were disconnected,

8. The voice record of the 't'é_-lep'hérhé conversation M.M.M, Hanseer's wife Fathima
Maskiva had with Mohanasundaram Sudarshan [ T.p, 0771350853), personal staff
ef ourleader _du_e ta the'her failure to ‘contact our feader an'telephone (File — F)

L

the relative of Jesliya Benasir, the
'a_rrf_a_ ge. (File - G}

9. The volce recnrﬂ"inf_M.ﬁ_.-'l_.M Hansear warning
second wife who was: deluded Into ¢

g s
TRUE COPY
K-

’ — = b bfan
Sarathanjali Manoharan
Senior Assislant Secretary to the President
- Presidential Secretarlat
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10, The voice recérd of the conversatlon held gn the orchestratar of human bomb
attack carried cut at Colombi Hotels durlng the April Bomb attack{File "H'].' "

LA, Hanseer's trade links
1. MMM Hanseer was the Sale Agent of “Amerlcan Water” far the Eastern
Pravince.

2. Heimparted' motor cyeles fram Japan and sald. Jifrey [ T.P, 0D347750716650) was
his business parter In this business.

3. The oric who was assaciated with MM Banseer in Real Estate business was
Mushamil of Oddamavady (T.7, 0778020384)

4. Kabeer wha lives in Qddamavady (Phote attached] served as the business partner
of MM.M. Hanseer in all other busiess and entrepreneurship  activities and
colluded with him in other iftegal activities. (File AB) (T.P. 0773355011)

5. The person who alded and abeted M.M.M. Hanseer in several lllegal activitios
including deceiving 3 woman into marriage as the second wife was his friend
Ashmil (TP - 0772278720, 0772441805, 0771387237). His wife’s name Is Farshana [
TP = 0774004587 ).They ran Al Payan Pharmacy in Maruthamunal,

6. We camé to know that MMM, Hanseer “engaged in business activities in
assaciation with a Denmark Company,

i

7. M. Hariharan { TP, 0759550875) (whats App Number- 0758550875) served as the
Private  Secrotary to MWLM, Hanseer in all the above business and liegal
activitias 1 ;

AR o

o 8, -Karees All Uduma Lebbe of United Peace Alliance lived in Kangeyanodal, He is a

i former EROS Member. He Presently livies in Swis. | came to know that he works

" there as 2 Media Persen and pefitical Anglyst. He had spoken to the leader of
Qur Party ovar the Phone and sald that M.M.M Hanseer came to Switzerland and
Adsstaying with hif, -0 15 : £

1
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Annex X2 _ _
Transcript: Channel 4 - Easter Sunday borabings

Héading: Sri Lanka Easter Sunday 21 April 2019

00.47 - A lady victim

» Easter Sunday isa very important day to us, It is a very important day to a Catholic, The
Mass was almost over and the priest was giving a blessing

SINHALA: The next was a special day for a Catholic, it was Faster Sund ay. At that fateful
moment, the mass had ended and Thanksgiving was in progress.

1.19 - (Channe! 4-news) Fﬂrﬂign.Cm‘rES[Jﬂrldenf

e On Easter Sunday in 2019, six suicide bombs went off across Sri Lanka within a space
of a few minutes. The hombers targeted three luxury hotels and three churches on this
small island in the Indian Ocean.

1.20 - Father Malcom Ranjith
® What [ saw were terrible scenes: blood everywhere and people yelling and erying.
1.29-1.35 — (Channel 4 news) Foreign correspondent

269 people were killed, including 43 of them were foreign nationals, including 8 British
tourists,

1.44 - MP of British Parliament

Mr. Speaker, today the flags in Downing Street and the Foreign and Commanwealth
Office are flying at half-mast following the horrific Easter Day terrorist attack in Sri

Lanka.
1.58 - French PM - Mr, Emm anuel Macroone

Everyone has the right to practice their faith without fear, and these awul crimes must be:
punished,

Baiyyath oath taking by Zaharan and several others in front of ISIS flag:
We pledge allegiance to the commander of the faithful,
2.00 Channel 4 Presenter:

The Islamic State group claimed they carried out the attacks, but many questioned whether
it was that simple. Now, four years on, the clamor for the truth has become deafening. Sri
Lankan MPs, a parliamentary report, and the head of Sri Lanka's Catholic Church are all
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' publicly questioning the official account and claiming government officials and politicians

were also behind the attacks.

227 (Channel 4- presenter)

You have many such involvemerits of the top leadership in Sri Lanka were ina grand plot
in order to gain power.

228 (Channel 4 - presénter)

* This film hears extraordinary testimony from high-placed whistleblowers who have
never spoken before. They present evidence of to p-level complicity in the Easter bombings
by officials inside the Sri Lankan government,

2.52 - Mr. Hanzeer Azad Maulana
* Tknew the truth, who''s culprit who"s main organizer who's order.
2. 58 - 3.05 — (Channel 4-presenter)

» Our whistleblowers separately describe a direct relationship between a senior Sri Lankan
intelligence official and the terrorist group who carried out the bombings.

3.05 - Muffled Voice

oW S¥5n8 ove gdocend Rebnd

English ST.tbﬁtl.Es: The targets were certain, the attackers were certain -
Channel 4 — presenter

* They tell us a plan was hatched to create chaos and fear in order to bring back to power
Mahinda and Gotabhaya Rajapaksa, two brothers who had ruled Sri Lanka for a decade
but had been ousted from power a few years before.

3.29 - Maulana

* This is a innocent people in the churches and the hotels they killed, for the just make a
power change, i

Subfitles: These are innocent people in the Churches and hotels, they are killed to make a

power change.
TITLE: SRI LANKA®S EASTER BOMBINGS DISPATCHES:

Undisclosed Location
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Channel 4 — presenter

* This is Hanzeer Azad Maulana. He claims he saw a senior Sri Lankan intelligence agent
meet with the suicide bombers prior to the Easter Sunday attacks.

4.08: Maulana

* + The attack is not planned for the just one or two days. More they planned years two or

three years they plan and selected a team very big plan.
Subfitles: attack is not ju}ét a plan for one or two days instead they plan years; 2,3 years
4.18-Channel 4 — presenter

In 2022, he fled Sri Lanka, fearing what he knew could get him killed. Moulana has
presented sworn testimony to the United Nations Human Rights Council. He met with
investigators for several days, and they're treating his claims as credible. He's also been
interviewed by European intelligence agencies,

4.40 - 4.41 -Maulana
[ have some strong proof they can't deny.
4.41 - 5,34 — Channel 4 — presenter

* This is the first time he has told his story publicly. For almost 20 years, Moulana worked
as an aide and translator for Pilleyan, a politician who became a key figure in the
Rajapaksa brothers' inner circle. From 2005

to 2015, Mahinda and Gotabhaya Rajapaksa ruled Sri Lanka with an iron fist. As one of
the brothers' closest allies, Maulana's boss Pilleyan recruited members for this paramilitary
death squad which targeted the Rajapaksa's political foes. It was while working for
Pilleyan and his boss Gotabhaya Rajapaksa that Moulana says he witnessed torture,
violence, and murder, He has decided to give his testimony to UN investigators and this
program. He claims he could no longer live with what he knew.

5.34 - 5.52 — Mr. Maulana

| can't carry this sin to whole my life. [ want to some part, I want to tell truth.

Subtitles: I can“t carry this sin my whole life, [ want in some part I want to tell the truth
TITLE: 2005 - 14 years before the Easter homj}ings

5.52 - 6.03 Channel 4 — presenter

* To understand Moulana's extraordinary claims, we neced to go back to 2005 when
Mahinda Rajapaksa was first elected president.
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Ms. Ambika Sathkunanathan - Human Rights Commission of Sri Lanla 2015-2020
Mahinda Rajapaksa, his brand of politics is founded on patronage, it's founded on lovalty.

6.03 - 6.09 — (Channel 4-news)

. Mahendra's charisma Captufﬂd.thd_ heart of a nation

6.17 - 6.34 — Hon. Mahinda Rajapakse

(Translated to English) I thank all the people who supported me during the election,
including the media. I thank them for their help and for their great kindness. Thank you.

Subtitle: I would like to take this opportunity to thank all the people who supported me in
this election

6.35 - 6.38 — Mr. Sarath Kongahage — former diplomat and school friend of the
Rajapakshas ,

* People thought he was more genuine, People believed in him. It was inborn in.him, in
winning the hearts of the people. -

6.38 -7.19 <(Channel 4-news)
The dynamic new president had campaigned on a promise to end Sri Lanka's

30-year civil war, Like Mahinda Rajapaksa, the majority of the country is Buddhist and
ethnically Sinhalese. But for decades, the sizable ethnic Tamil minority had felt
marginalized by those in power. Then in 1983, Tamil separatists in the north, known as
the LTTE or Tamil Tigers, took up arms against the Sri Lankan state to fight for an
independent nation. It was a brutal and bloody war, with atrocities committed by both side,

7.19 - 7.35 — Ms, Fredrica Jansz Former Editor Sunday Times

There had been mass murder carried out by the LTTE, the terrible, horrifying suicide
bombings that killed thousands of people in the South, [ think everybody just needed an
end to it all. :

7.35 - 7.42 ~ Hon. Mahinda Rajapaksa (spoken in English, Subtitles same)

1 reiterate my call to LTTE to renounce terrorism their misery and enter into negotiations
to promote peace and development.

7.42 - 7.51 - {(Channel 4-news)

Despite Mahinda's words of peace, he had called on his younger brother and former soldier
Gotabhaya Rajapaksa to help him bring an end to the war.

7.52 - 8.09 - Ms. Ambika Salhkunanathan
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As séon as Mahinda learnt that he had won the presidential election, Ga%:abhaya was
standing right there. He embraced him and he said, you will be my defence secretary.

- 8.10-830 —.{Channcl 4-presenter )

As the new Defence secretary, Gotabhaya Rajapaksa quickly became the second most
powerful man in government,

Ms. Ercdrim’t Jansz

Gotabhaya steered that whale war effort. He was directly communicating with

- commanders at the front, giving them direct orders to just commit murder,

8.30 - 8.55 ~ Channel 4 — presenter

* During the final weeks of the war, the army corrailed civilians and LTTE fighters into
an ever-decreasing strip of land before relentlessly shelling the area.

Ms. Fredrica Jansz

They made up their minds that there was going to be a massacre, They didn't care that it
would involve thousands and thousands of civilians,

8.58 - 9.32 — (Chaunel 4-news)
In the last phase of the war, an estimated 40,000 Tamil civilians were killed.
TITLE: Sri Lanka®s Killing Fields

In 2011, Channel 4's Killing Fields documentary revealed shocking footage showing
extrajudicial killings and evidence that the UN described as possible war crimes
comumnitted by the Sri Lankan Army. But for the government, their troops, and much of the
Sinhalese majority, all that mattered was that they had won the war.

9.33 - 9.55 — Hon. Mahinda Rajapaksa (In Tamil)

All people's victory is in the hands of Tamil people. Vietory is needed, Subtiiles: The great
victory you have won is a victory for the whole country it is now time to win over the
hearts of Tamil people

9.55 - 10.02 ~ (Channel 4-news)

While the Rajapaksa brothers were securing their victory over the Tamil Tigers, they were
also waging a second war on civil society.

10,08 - 10.13 - Ms. Am bika Sathkunanathan

Gotabhaya was someone who knew how to do repression really well. He was very
effective in creating a climate of fear.
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= The defense secretary used whatever means necessary to maintain control. Our
whistleblower says he and hig boss, Pilleyan, were at a meeting with Gotabhaya Rajapaksa
when he asked them to help him form a paramilitary death squad called the Tripoli Platoon.

Moulana
He said to Pilleyan, ,,?s}u select your best team and together work. ™

So Pilleyan put his men (o work for the Tripoli Platoon, The T: ripoli only working under
treck command of Gotabhaya. They selected people against the government and they are
targeting killing,

Subtities: The Tripoli platoon was working under the direct command of Gotabhaya.
They selected people against the government, they were targeted and killed.

11.04 - Ms. Ambika Sathkunanathan

* You saw paramilitary groups working with the state. There were enforced disappearances
of journalists, of activists Foreign

Correspondent

11.15 - Chaunnel 4 - prescenter

Subtitie : our strength is the strength of the pen

The press bore the brunt of the Rajapaksa's crackdown,
Editor-in-chief were attacked by an unidentified..,

[news item: The nation's newspaper's defense correspondent Keith Noyahr is
abducted and assaulted)

Channel 4 - presenter

Reporters were threatened, attacked, even murdered. Both Human Rights Wateh and the
US State Department have concluded that many of the attacks were carried out by the
Tripoli platoon. '

Despite the threats, there was one man whe refused to be intimidated, Lasantha
Wickramatunga. He was the founder and editor-in-chief of the Sunday Leader newspaper
and a fierce critic of the Rajapaksa's rule.

His brother Lal was the newspaper's publisher,
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11.55 - Mr. Lal Wickrcm‘ntuﬁga - Brother of former published, The Sunday Times

He felt that the media was not doing their job, and he needed to break new ground. So he
set this blazing trail.

12.05 Ms. Fredrica Jansz

The Sunday Leader had started earning a reputation for being focused on investigative
joumnalism. As we went from one more daring expose after another, court cases started
coming in, you know, the threats and.._ I mean, all of this started happening, but Lasantha
was always in the forefront. It had become known on an international stage.

12.27-12.43 - (Channel 4-news)

The paper continued to publish stories criticizing Rajapaksas and came under frequent
attack. The TV station where Lasantha also worked was firebombed.

]2.4112.'56 - Mr. Lasantha Wickrematunga

We as media personnel must face up to this challenge, not be bowed down under whatever
threats and intimidation and unitedly face this threat,

(Channel 4-news)

[2.56-13.19 - Undeterred, [asantha published successive allegations that Gotabhaya
Rajapaksa had siphoned money from the purchase of military jets, known as the MIG deal.
Moulana says the story left Gotabhaya enraged and says Gotabhaya Rajapaksa summoned
him and Pilleyan to a meeting where he said he wanted Lasantha dead.

13.16 — Mr. Maulana

We can meet Gotabhaya in his home, He put a Sunday Leader paper in front of him. He
said, this balla, In Sinhala, balla means dog. This balla always plays with me. And he says,
Lasanta should be killed, [f you can, you can do it immediately. Soon as possible,

In an extraordinary editorial, written to be published in the event of his death, Lasantha
predicted his own murder.

It is read by his brother Lal.
Subtitles: He had the Sunday Leader paper in front of him
13.58 -14.42 Mr. La) Wickrematunga

* No other profession calls on its practitioners to lay down their lives for their art, save the
armed forces, and in Sri Lanka, journalism, Indeed, murder has become the primary tool
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whereby the state seeks to control the urg'ans of liberty. When finally T am killed, it will
be the government that kills me. © '

({jha_.nnel 4-;:;i'csentcr]- '

14.42  Lasantha was killed on his way to work on January §, _Zﬂi]fi‘.

14.56 ]‘hfI's; Fredrica Jansz - i |

I myself 'be!i';ved that Lasantha was infallible, that he wouldn't go like that. He was bigger
than life.

(Channel 4-presenter)

. ﬂccorﬂing to the Committee to Protect Journalists, Lasantha was the 19th to be killed
in the final decade of the war.

15.10 - Ms.l Ambika Sathkunanathan

= Everyone thought no one would touch Lasantha. The mi::mcnl'yau touch La Santa, you
create such a sense of fear amongst everyone. With that one assassination, you're able to
silence so many people.

15.13 (Channel 4-presenter)

Lasantha knew the dangers of his work, of speaking truth to power, but felt he had no
choice.

15.32 - Mr. Lal Wickrematunga

However many are slaughtered in the name of patriotism. The human spirit will endure
and flourish. Not all the Rajapaksas combined can kill that,

TITLE: Sri Lanka’s Easter Bom bings — Dispatches
2010: 9 years before the Easter Bombings
16.03 — (Channel 4-news)

By 2010, the Rajapaksas had silenced much of the fn-:;iepandent media, and the brothers
were riding high on their war victory. In November that vear, Mahinda was re-clected
President, and his younger brother Gotabhaya remained Defence Secretary.

16.23 - Mr, Sarath Kongﬁhage

The country really owed a debt to hin, These two have delivered. So we must bring him
back for the second term without any question,

16.28 - Ms. Ambila Sathkunznathan
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Winning the war made them very popular, Théy were thought to be heroes.

In the first few years of their second term, the Rajapaksas used their popularity to
consolidate their power. -

16.40 - Ms.Ambika Sathkunnnath_an

+ There was a sense of impunity and a sense of entitlement to the country. The family
became part of everything, not just immediate family, but cousins, uncles, in-laws, ete.
Everyone was given a position in government or they were involved in business and they
were given favors by the State.

17.01 - {Channel 4-news)

As many as 40 members of the Rajapaksa family were given government posts. Within a
few years, [amily members controlled over 70% of Sri Lanka's national budget.
Accusations of corruption swirled, and public opinion began to sour. The Intemational
Consortium of Investigative Journalists alleged that Rajapaksa family members had
funneled money through secret offshore companies to stash their riches around the world,
As the Rajapaksas neared the end of their second term, protests erupted.

17.48 - Mr, Sarath Kongahage
It was becoming impossible to bear. People were very angry.
17.49 — Channel 4 - presenter

That anger drove millions to vote for change as the opposition ran on an anti-corruption
ticket.

News First LIVE:

Hello, goad evening and welcome. It was a momentous day for all of Sri Lanka, Promising
changes to ensure good governance and democracy, Maithripala Sirisena was elected as
the sixth..,

18.15 (Channel 4-news)

In January 2015, a new president finally ousted the Rajapaksas from power, prouising (o
bring a new kind of politics to Sti Lanka.

Title: Undisclosed Location

® For 20 years, Nishanta Silva was one of Sri Lanka's top policemen. When the Rajapaksas
lost power, he was tasked by the new government with investigating human rights abuses
during their time in office, He has given testimony to European intelligence agencies and
the People's Tribunal at The Hague. This is the first time he has told his story to the media.
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18.52 - N_ishantha Silva interviewed by Channel 4
* Why are you not in Sri Lanka?
Nishantha Silva — Former Police Inspector, CID

. Igﬁt_ a death threat to me and my family from the army intelligence, navy intelligence
and the former president, Gotabhaya Rajapaksa.. ' :

19,10 - News 15

¢ The criminal investigations department presented facts pertaining to the assassination
of journalist Lasanta Wickramatunga to the Mount...

19.15 - (Channel 4-news)

Nishantha Silva's key case was the killing of ncwsp'apcr editor, Lasantha Wikramatunga,
What he found led him to the notorious Tripoli platoon.

19.24 - Mt;. Nishantha Silva

I was able to get a glimipse of their history. I have discovered information that 5 phones
taken by members of the Tripoli group are related to their actions in the killing of journalist
Mr. Lasantha Wickramatunga.

@jﬂ-:_:ﬁz}%’l cumm Dgl@n«wn Gunmied mimmas ool wolnowed® cooBuxss) B5uy
@PcE LIudey i o ogsled Seivzume 2Samh aso eo GHITTGas

wiowno 82 s5eS5 o

Subtitle: along with other information connected o the assassination [ identified 5
telephone numbers used for the murder of Lasantha Wickramathunga.

19.44 - (Channel 4-news)

Nishantha says he used telephone records and cell site analysis to triangulate their
locations. The evidence showed that members of the Tripoli platoon followed Lasantha
from his home to the location where he was killed. For years, many people had suspected
that Gotabhuya Rajapaksa was behind the killing. But Nishantha was the first person to
analyze the telephone records and find evidence to back up that claim.

20,11 - Mr. Nishantha Silva

Translated to English - Gotabaya Rajapaksa had direct supervision regarding the Tripoli
Platoon. I called Gotabhaya to the Criminal Investigation Department for questioning.

Subtitles: Gotabhaya Rajapksha had direct monitoring og the Tripoli Platton, SO I
summoned Gotabhaya to the CID.
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2&.25 - {Channel 4»ncws]

It was a bold move. Even out of power, Garahhaya Rajapalksa was wu!ei}r feared and still
had powerful friends. ; '

20.36 - Mr. Nishantha Silva

After tHat_, I was asked why you presé_nted me to the court as a suspect in Lasantha
Wickramatunga's case. [ said I only do what is necessary and not unnecessary things. But
Sir, I don't care who it is, I will put. He was not very happy about it,

Subtitles: He asked me “why did you name me as a suspect” in Lasantha Wickramatunga®s
case. I said “I only do what is required [ do not do unnecessary things, [ don"t care who
you are | am naming you as a suspect, he didn"t look very pleased with me"

20.57 - (Channel 4-news)

Powerful figures still loyal to the Rajapaksas stalled Nishantha“s investigations from
courts. But further allegations against the family continued to mount.

Mahinda Rajapaksa, the former president, was called in for questioning on corruption
charges.

21.14 - Hon, Mahinda Rajapaksa

@Y Lewl edqmd ¢ibuy wdSs ¢80 onmon
Subtitles: They are using these allegations to attack us,
21.19 — News 1%

Former Minister of Economic Development, Basil Rajapaksa, was arrested once again by
the police financial crimes investigation.

21.27 - (Channel 4-presenter)

Even Mahinda's son, Namal, was hauled in over allegations of fraud.
The Rajapaksas and their allies were no longer protected.

21.30 - Mr. Hanzeer Moulana

No one would expect this. Pilleyan and me Everybody was scared because for 10 years
we were in the power. But now the change, everything suddenly. What happened? We

were scared.

Subtitles: no one expeect this. Pillayan and me, everyone was scared because for 10 yrs we
were in power, Now they changed everything suddenly we were scared.
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21.40 - Ada Derana News

® The CID said that Chandrakanthan was arrested over the murder of former
parliamentarian Joseph Pararajasingam.

21.48 (Channel 4-presenter)

o TIn October 2015, police charged Pilleyan with the murder of an anti- Rajapaksa
politician at a midnight mass service in 2005. Pilleyan was remanded in prison to await
trial, (video footage shows Pillayan walking with Mr Gazali Hussain to CID)

September 2017 — 19 months before the Easter Bombings — Batticaloa, Eastern Sri Lanka

22.15

* Pilleyan was imprisoned in his hometown of Batticaloa. He remained a politician and a
powerful local figure, so was granted special privileges. Maulana fold UN investigators
that Pilleyan called him to a meeting from his cell.

22.30 - Mr. Maulana

® Pilleyan told me, [ have some prisoners with me, but they are very interesting people.

They are very exireme. He is saying, meet one person. So one prison guard walked a
person was a dark person with beard. [ say salam, he says salam. The Muslims greeting,
assalamu alaykum, His name Zaini Maulavi.

Subtitles: Pilleyan told me, [ have some prisoners with me, but they are very interesting
people, they are very extreme. He says “you should meet one person. So one prison guard
brought a person. He was a dark person with a beard. I say Salam and he say Salam.
Muslims greeting Salam Aleikkum. His name Shaini Maulaw;

23.01 - (Channel 4-presenter)

Zaini Hashim Maulavi was being held in prison on charges of religious extremism. His
brother Zahran, who was in hiding, had been recruiting followers for National Tawheed
Jamaat or NTJ. The NTJ were an Islamic extremist group who wanted to turn Sri Lanka
into a caliphate,

23.17 — Mr.Mohamed Zaharan Video (Tamil)

Subtitles: people ask “how can you kill innocents”, there is no such thing as innocent
people.

Mr Maulana
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T never evér seen like these people because they are waiting ﬂ::r__théir death. They want
death, death, desth, They want go paradise. But Pillaiyan says, its good, we use them.
They are not going to say anything to the world. But we can use them.

Subtitlés: I"ve never ever seen like these people because they are waiting for their death.
They want death death death. They want go paradise, but Pillayan says “its good we will
use them they are not interested in anything inthis world. But we can use them”

23.38 - (Channel d-presenter)

Accnr&fng to Maulana, on Pilleyan's orders, he found the men a lawyer and money for
bail. T‘hc_y were released and three months later, Maulana says he rcceived more
instructions. '

23.52 - Mr. Maulana

In January of 2018, Pilleyan told me, you organize a meeting between Suresh Salley and
these people. :

Subtitle: same as above 24,03 - Mr. Suresh Sn]ley

Good ﬁﬁernpon everybody. It is indeed a great privilege and honor for me to address this
distinguished audience. [Sri Lanka Army video]

24.10 - (Channel d-presenter)

Suresh Salley is a soldier who became a spy. The Rajapaksas championed his career,
quickly promoting him through the ranks to become the Director of Military Intelligence.
After the Rajapaksas lost the 2015 clections, Suresh Salley was posted to Malaysia by the
new government. He was still seen as fiercely loyal to his former bosses and maintained
huge influence behind the scenes. Few people in Sri Lanka are willing to talk about one
of the country's top spies, but this program sccured a rare interview with another high-
ranking former government official, who knows how he operates from the inside. He was
only willing to discuss Suresh Salley anonymously.

24.52 - Unknown government official
Gotabhaya rajapaksha suresh sallay cocmeoy 8o mof oo ged o
D gem S o

That is why he could elimb the rank so easily. He is to blame for a lot of Sri Lanka’s
problems,

Subtitles: GR confrolled S8, that’s why he could climb the ranks so easily. He is to blame
for a lot of SLs problems
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25.09 - (Channel 4- presenter)

¢ Maulana told UN investigators that al Pilleyan’s request he arranged a meeting between
Suresh Saley and the man he had helped to free from prison.

TITLE: F EBRUARY 2018—14 M{}NTHS.BEF ORE THE EASTER BOMBING
25.25 - Mr. Mauléna_ :

The exact [;:m'atian name is Karadipuwal. After that I gave the information to the group to
come to place, That's why [ knew everything. I go fo the place, a big coconut farm. One
horse is there. : :

Subtitles: exact location name is Karadipuval. After that I give information ta the group
to come to place, Big coconiit farm ' :

25.42 - (Channel 4-presenter)

Mauilana says ihthligence officer Suresh Salley was there when he arrived and that they
waited for the NTJ members to turn up. They come a white van,

25.58 - Mr. Maulana

Six people get off from the vehicle, Zaini Maulavi come and shake the hand and hugged
and say Salam after that introducing his brother Zaharan, And he says he's our Amir, Amir
mean Muslim called leader. So [ introduced Suresh Salley to them.

Subtifle: they come in a white van. Six people got out from the vehicle. Zaini Moulawi
came and shake the hand. He hugs me and says Salam. After that he introduced his brother
Zaharan, And he says “he is our AMir” Amir means in Muslim (in Islam) leader. So I
introduce Suresh Salley to them.

26.15 - (Channel 4-prescnter)

According to Maulana's testimony to the UN this was the moment he introduced one of
Sti Lanka's most senior intelligence officers to the head of'a known terror group. Maulana
told UN investigators the meeting lasted three hours and he was told to wait outside.

26.34 - Mr. Hanzeer Maulana

® The meeting go on long time. And meeting finish and Suresh Salley told me
“Rajapaksas need unsafe situation in Sri Lanka. That is only the way to Gotabhaya become
president. So this is the meeting between them, the terrorist group and Suresh Salley.

Subtitles: The mecting go on long time. The meeting finish and Suresh
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Sallay told me “The Rajapakshas need an unsafe situation in Sri L_ﬂnka, That"s the only
way for Gotabhaya to become President” So this is the meeting between them. The
terrorist group and Suresh Sallay

26.49 - (Channel d-presenter)

* Suresh Salley told this program that he was in Malaysia at the time of the alleged
meeting. By the end of 2018, Zahran's group the NTJ was beginning to make headlines.

27.01 - (_Channe.l 4-presenter) News 1

» The bodies of two palice officers who were on duty at a readblock in Batticaloa have
been found under suspicious circumstances.

Channel 4 - presenter

The NTIJ killed two policemen but managed to escape. Then by January 2019, police
investigations led them to a safe house on a coconut farm,

Moulana says it was the same place where Suresh Saleh met with Zahran and the NTJ.
When detcctives raided the property, they made an alarming discovery.

27.35 - muffled voice

High explosives tl urea nitrate Bzad 100 v 5 & zowassy A high explosive called
urea nitrate was found. Over 100kg was found,

2745 - (Channel 4-appellant)
Alongside this huge stash of explosives, police also found weapons and military hardware.
They arrested two suspects.

27.54 — Muffled Voice

Accusedceon’ gam ©3(T ta safe home &2 wcs Sene @yime training base Semsy
din ¢ & eoadosiug hierarchy v woden a0 Szoiceed

NTI®g ¢m asmn

When they were questioned we found out that the safe house or trﬁining base was run by
their leader Zahran and that they were members of the NTJ group,

28.09 - (Channel 4-news)

They bad enough information to arrest Zahran and his NTJ followers,
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But at every turn, police investigators ran into brick walls. [5S™H December 2018 Letter of
Directorate of Military Intelligence is shown] -

Our whistleblower can confirm that while police tried to track down the leader of the
terrorist group, military intelligence was producing evidence which police investigations
would later reveal to be bascless, :

These conflicting and unfuuﬂ&ed'iﬂtélligence reports seen here show that Sri Lanka's
military intelligence tried to stifle the investigation at every turn.

[Letter dated 03.01.2019 shown]

28,45 - Unknown voice

Easter Sunday atiack fawms) wedsed 269008 gudituy g dem $0ED Donae
edmen ewd military intelligence ®=3 State intelligence o8 @ mislead F3¢c
sdcd Dpndy ¢hombens vev Ly D00 IIHDE Huey & B@on

All of these reports were proven to be false after the Easter Sunday Attack. It is a grave

wrong now you see the destruction brought by it, If military and State intelligence had not
misled in this way CID would have definitely found out that the NTJ was involved in this.

29.12 - (Channel 4-presenter)

* Rumours of a pending terror attack had even made it abroad. Two weeks before the
bombings India“s intelligence services warned their

Sri Lankan counterparts that Zaharan was planning an attack,

11 April 2019 — [letter TITLED “information of an alleged planned attack” from special
security range division, IGP office to D/MSD, JSD, RPSD IV, RPSD V, Diplomatic

security division

¢ When a top police official read the warnings, he tried to raise the alarm and wrote a
memo, seen here, to the security services. {foreign intelligence agencies have informed
that these attacks could target Catholic churches) The intelligence even specified Catholic
churches as possible targets. But shortly after the attacks, top government officials said
the warnings never reached them, nor the president.

29.47 — Muffled voice cmadmd HElnl voe POme 598558 oo sdncus
S=8mZ You can see the information was certain, the date was certain , the location was
certain , attackers were certain .
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30.11 — Mr. Sudesh Kolonne
Title: Sri Lanka’s Easter Sﬁnda}f Bombings — Dispatches 2019 Easter Sunday

My daughter, she spends most of the time with me. She likes to create the songs and we
sing together. She plays guitar all the time and the pianos and we play together, Yes, all
the time. [ do everything for her. Take her to the school, take them back home. Home

warks together and I play together.
30.31 - (Channel 4-presenter)

Sudesh Kolonne and his daughter Alexandria were inseparable. [n 2019, he and his wife
Manik had recently returned to Sri Lanka after more than two decades living in Australia.

The couple wanted to raise their daughter in their homeland alongside their extended
families. Sudesh is a Buddhist, but on special occasions he would join his wife and
daughter at their local church, St. Sebastians.

30.56 Mr. Sudesh Kolonne — a victim

e That day was quite special because my daughter and wife, they are very excited. They
are celebrating Easter Sunday as Catholics. They really want to go to the church.

31.16 - {Channel 4-news)

® That same morning, almost 200 miles away on Sri Lanka's eastern coast, Moulana says
he received an unexpected phone call from Suresh Salley.

31.24 - Mr. Maulana

Suresh Salley called me actually.

He just say, immediately you can go to the Taj Samudra Hotel. A person waits for you,
come out, you take him into your vehicle immediately. Once you take, you take his phone,
After that, ask him where he can go and drop him. This way he gave instructions to me.
But I told, sir, I was in Batticaloa.

Subtitles: He just said “immediately you can go to the Taj Samudra Hotel, a person wait
for you, come out you take him into your vehicle immediately once you, you take his
phone. After that ask him where he can go and drop him” This is whal he instructed to me.
But I told “Sir, I am in Batticaloa”

31.46 - (Channel 4-presenter)

Around the same time in the capital Colombo CCTV from the Taj Samudra Hotel showed
amember of Zahran's NTJ group in the restaurant at §.50 a.m. He was wearing a backpack
laden with explosives. Hanzeer says he now believes that this was the man who Suresh
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Salley had asked him to meet there. The would-be attacker then received a phone call,
Two minutes later, he leaves the hotel without deto nating his bomb, Back in St. Sebastians,
the Easter service was coming to an end.

32.29 Mr. Sudesh Kolonne, victim
That day I parked my car outside the church.

A lot of ﬁeople for the Easter Sunday, quite packed the church that day. When the end of
the ceremony and my wife said to me, you go and get the vehicle and we come outside,

32.41 - (Channel 4-presenter)

* As Sudesh stepped outside to collect his car, another worshipper, Niranjali, her husband
and two daughters and another worshiper, had just returned to their seats after receiving

Holy Communion.
32.52 - A lady victim _ Niranjalee Yasawardana

® The time read 08.46. The bomb exploded at the same time with a huge noise. With that
noise, [ could not speak or open my eyes. I fell.

Subtitles: I remember that the time on the clock was 8.46am. Right after there was a loud
noise and that is when the bomb exploded. After the explosion I couldn™t speak or open

my eyes, [ fell on the ground
Channel 4 - presenter

¢ Sudesh was still outside.
33.22 - Mr. Sudesh Kolonne

* A huge noise and a cluster of smoke everywhere. I was crying and screaming and
running around to find my wife and daughter. The bodies are everywhere. [t was unreal.
First of all I saw my daughter on the floor. I mean she was already dead. It was quite an

unbelievable experience.

34.14 - ( Channel 4-news)

* Sudesh lost both his wife and daughter in the blast, Niranjali was covered in debris as
she lay on the ground.

34.23-Lady victim

e [ saw my youngest daughter and older daughter who had fallen at my feet. Their eyes
open but when I saw my younger daughter my heart told me that she was no longer alive.
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34.49 - {Chaqnc[ 4-presenter)

Her husband and older daughter were still alive and were taken to hospital.

Both later died from their injuries.

In ;nt:'aL 115 people were kille_d at St. Sebastian's church, including 27 children. Almost

simultaneously, five other bombs had gone off around the country. Two other churches
were hit, 5t. Anthony's in Colombo and the Zion in Batticaloa, Bombs also struck three

luxury hotels along Colombo's seafront.

The Cinnamon Grand, the Kingsbury. Group leader Zahran targeted the Shangri-La Hotel
with another bomber, British teenagers Amalie and Daniel Lindsay were killed while on
holiday with their father. Another Brit, 43-year-old Ben, was the only surviving member
of the Nicholson family. An 11-year-old American, Kieran de Zoysa, was killed at the
Cinnamon Grand Hotel as he ate breakfast with his mother and grandmother. Danish
billionaire Anders Polsen and his wife, Anne, lost three of their four children at the Shangri
La Hotel. A seventh cxplosion took place at the Tropical Inn, a small hotel in central
Colombo at around 2pm, killing the bomber and two others, The attacker was the man
who had left the Taj Samudra hote! that morning. By the end of the day, more than 250

people had died.

In the days afier the Easter bombings, police raided several addresses across the country.
Al one, they located the group leader Zaran Hashim's brother, Zaini, the man whom
Hamzia said he had met in prison. As soldiers prepared to storm the building, the family
posied a defiant video online,

Zainee Hashim Maoulavi — Even if we are destroyed even if we are killed, it wont stop

When the army entered, they blew themselves up alongside their wives and children.

37.54 - Mr. Maulana

e After the Easter bomb happened, 1 realized the faces who were the participated the
meeting. The first is the Zahran, a suicide bomber and a leader, So, I knew these people
alrcady; I met him. I am scared, then I talked to Pilleyan. He said, "You shut up your

mouth. You don't know anything. That's it."

38.14 - (Channel 4-presenter)

Five US citizens had been killed at the seafront hotels, prompting FBI agents to begin
their own investigations, '

38.26 - Unknown voice

Senior government officer oenden & 28w FBI ey ¢80 cwutmn IP Address
den ¢®ulm ¢
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Semso B80T oud et OO mdwm soldier ememst

First the FBI gave us an IP address. The person using that IP address Has direct connections
to Zahran and they said to look into it, It was Muslim soldier attached to military
intelligence : '

' 3;8...51]_ - (Ch annel 4-presenter}

Cur whis’_ﬂehlnwer_sa}rs the Police’ were prevented from interrogating the suspect by

military intelligence themselves, He says he's seen evidence pointing to the man pulling
the strings, Suresh Saley, Gotabhaya Rajapaksa's most trusted confidant in the intelligence

services. '
39.10 Question — (Channel 4-presenter)
What role do you believe Suresh Saley may have played in the Easter bombings?

39,12 - Answer by unknown voice

Sy edic’ dund play @dy Swa Somo facilitate s Suresh Sallay specially Zaharan
e active involvement & Suy ¢mennm H52

He played a huge role. He facilitated it. He knew about the suicide bombers especially
Zahran and his involvement,

39.42 - (Channel 4-presenter)

Within days of the bombing , Gotabhaya Rajapaksa announced his political comeback.
With his big brother Mahinda's support, he declared he was running for the presidency in
elections that year.

39.54 - Mrs. Fedrica Jansz

® When [ saw Gotabhaya was running for election in 2019, I wasn't surprised. [ always,
for a very long time, knew he would. This is a power- hungry individual,

40.04 - (Channel 4-presenter)

* Gotabhaya Rajapaksa's electoral platform was simple. He fomented a wave of
Islamophobia so that now only he, the former defence secretary who had marshaled the
defeat of the Tamils in the civil war, could keep the country safe from this new Muslim
threat.

40.20 - Hon. Gotabaya Rajapaske (Sinhala)
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e Sinhala speech translated in to English: "I say with confidence that we can once again
make this the most sectire country in the world."

40.32 - {Channel 4-presenter)

A little more than six months after the Easter bombings, Gotabhaya Rajapaksa was elected
president of Sri Lanka with a thumping majority. Pilleyan and other Rajapaksa loyalists .
welcomed the family's return, '

40,50 - Mr, Maulana
They did this murder béca_use of his orders. They need him for power.

Subtitles: they did this murders because of his order, they need him in power.
40.56 - (Channel 4-presenter)

Almost immediately

e After taking offics, Gﬂtéhhaya Rajapaksa derailed the investigation into the bombings.

Senior Government Official (unknown)

2019 ta investigation &250 involve 22 o g 915; 81 & S =dpBassusi sabotage
@

Just when this regime came to power all officers connected to the investigation were
transferred out. The investigation was completely sabotaged.

41.22 - (Channel 4-presenter)

e Gotabhaya Rajapaksa then appointed Suresh Saleh, head of the country's intelligence
services. His most loyal acolyte was now Sri Lanka's most senior spy.

41.32 - (Channel 4-presenter)

Title: 24.11.2020 Batticaloa

Parliamentarian Sivanesathurai Chandrakanthan was granted bail by the Baticaloa I—Iigﬁ
Court in the case filed...

Then in November 2020, Pilleyan was released on bail, and two months laler, the charges

were dropped.

When the presidential inquiry into the Easter attacks concluded, Gotabhaya Rajapaksa
refused to release the report. "We have obtained a copy which reveals that the lcad bomber
was known to intelligence secrvices for years before the attacks.”
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Ever since the bombings, the loudest voice calling for justice is the head of the Catholic
Church in Sri Lanka, Cardinal Malcolm Ranjith. -

He says he's seen eviderice t_nal; shows government dfﬁcials"_wcre behind the attacks and
now openly calls for a truly independent investigation. -

42.22 - Father Malcolm Ran;tth Archbishop qun]ﬂmi}u

"Pmp[e have a right tn} lcnuw and we have a rlght to k.nuw because we lost our own
peaple, And we will continue with this struggle until we know the truth.”

42.27 - (Channel 4-presenter)

* In 2022, the Cardinal traveled fo the Vatican where the Pope echoed his call.

42.45 - The Pope

Subtitles: I would like to appeal to the authorities in your country for the love of justice,
for the love of the people, you must determine definitively who was responsible for these

events

43.12 - (Channel 4-presenter)
But Gotabhaya Rajapaksa's time as president lasted less than two years.

After months of political turmoil, in September 2022, he fled the country after protesters
stormed the presidential palace. A popular uprising had driven him out following the
country's worst-ever economic crisis.

Nevertheless, the former president returned to Sri Lanka just weeks later to lay low in
Colombo's most exclusive neighbourhood, where he still resides.

43.50 - Mrs. Fredrica Jansz

* Rajapaksa's wielded such massive power for so long and I think there are so many
enmeshed with them and working for them, and so many who have colluded and been paid
off and continue to steal and continue to gain, to profit, It's too wider circle to be
eradicated. It's become a way of life, it's become a way of politics, it's the system.

44.20 - (Channel 4-presenter)

The allegations in this program were put to Gotabhaya Rajapaksa and Pilleyan. They did

not respond. Suresh Salli denies any connection with the Easter bombings and says he was
in Malaysia at the time he is alleged to have met NTJ members, and in India at the time of

the attacks.
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" He also said that he was not operative in the defa-nse or security structure of Sri Lanka

between January 2018 and the 2019 attacks

- For the families who lost their loved ones, many feel the;.r still have no answers.

44, 55 M. Sudesh Kolonne

"Why they killed my family? I really want to go and ask. That's the question I'm thinking
to myself still. .

45.10 - A lady victim -

» My world is my children and in a second I lost it all. They will never be able to call me
mother again.

Subfitles: I lost everything in rﬁ},r life in an instant, I have nothing now. My children are
my whole world they will never call me mother again

45.36 - Mr, Hanzeer Maulana

* They kill their own people for the power. They select the churches and hotels. The very
ugly truth.”

Subtitles: killing their own people for the power they selected churches and hotels very
ugly truth

45.58 - (Channel 4-presenter)

* The whistleblowers' testimonies raise sericus questions. Did a senior intelligence
official meet covertly with Islamic extremists before they committed the biggest terrorist
attack in Sri Lanka's history? Did military intelligence mislead the police in their attempts
to apprehend the terrorist group? And did Gotabhaya Rajapaksa's government sabotage
investigations into the bombings? The families of the victims deserve to know.

Narrator: Krishnan Quru-Murthy
Director photography: Ashly Waring
Executive Producers: Ben de Pear & “Chutta”, Basement Filma

Filmed in Sri Lanka for Channel 4 Television
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